CURRICULUM VITAE

Andrew Newell

I work in labour economics and historical economics. Over my career, I have worked on: West European unemployment; the labour market evolution of East European and Central Asian countries in transition from communism and on labour and household issues in developing countries. Main current projects are an ESRC-funded study of the rise of living standards and changes in global economic inequality in the late 19th and early 20th centuries and studies of labour market transitions of young women in Sub-Saharan Africa.

Address

Department of Economics, School of Business, Management and Economics, Jubilee Building, University of Sussex, Falmer, Brighton, BN1 9RF

Tel: (01)273 872866

e-mail: A.T.Newell@sussex.ac.uk

Sussex Homepage http://www.sussex.ac.uk/profiles/1932

IZA homepage: https://www.iza.org/person/176/andrew-t-newell

Education:

BA Economics with Mathematics, University of Sussex, 1st class. MSc Economics, Birkbeck College, University of London.

Employment:

Professor of Economics, Department of Economics, School of Business, Management and Economics, University of Sussex.

Previous roles at Sussex:

2015-2017 Head of Department of Economics

2014 (Jan-July) Acting Head of the School of Business, Management and Economics.

2012-2013 Director of Doctoral Studies, School of Business, Management and Economics.

2009-2012 Deputy Head of School of Business, Management and Economics

2005-2009 Head of Department of Economics

Affiliations/Professional:

1999-present: Research Fellow, IZA, (Institute for the Study of

Labour), Bonn, Germany.

2006-2009, Editorial Board: Economic Systems

Selected discussion papers and publications:

- Ian Gazeley, Rose Holmes, Cecilia Lanata Briones, Andrew T. Newell, Kevin Reynolds, Hector Gutierrez Rufrancos (2018), `Latin American Household Budget Surveys 1913-1970 and What They Tell Us about Economic Inequality among Households', *IZA Discussion Paper No. 11430*.
- Ian Gazeley, Rose Holmes, Andrew T. Newell, (2018), 'The Household Budget Survey in Western Europe, 1795-1965', *IZA Discussion Paper No 11429*.
- Andy McKay, Andrew T. Newell, Cinzia Rienzo, (2018), 'Job Satisfaction among Young Workers in Eastern and Southern Africa: A Comparative Analysis', *IZA Discussion Paper No 11380*.
- Ian Gazeley, Rose Holmes, Andrew T. Newell, Kevin Reynolds, Hector Gutierrez Rufrancos (2018), 'Inequality among European Working Households, 1890-1960', *IZA Discussion Paper No 11355.*
- Ian Gazeley, Andrew T. Newell, Kevin Reynolds, Hector Gutierrez Rufrancos (2018), 'What Really Happened to British Inequality in the Early 20th Century? Evidence from National Household Expenditure Surveys 1890–1961', IZA Discussion Paper No. 11071
- Ian Gazeley, Rose Holmes, Andrew T. Newell, Kevin Reynolds, Hector Gutierrez Rufrancos (2018), 'Escaping from Hunger before WW1: Nutrition and Living Standards in Western Europe and USA in the Late Nineteenth Century', *IZA Discussion Paper No 11037*
- Gazeley, I., Rufrancos, H. G., Newell, A., Reynolds, K. and Searle, R. (2017), The poor and the poorest, 50 years on: evidence from British Household Expenditure Surveys of the 1950s and 1960s. *Journal of the Royal Statistical Society: Series A (Statistics in Society)*. doi: 10.1111/rssa.12202

- Gazeley, I., A. Newell and M. Bezabih (2015) 'The transformation of hunger revisited', *The Journal of Economic History*<u>Volume 75</u> / <u>Issue 02</u> / June 2015, pp 512 52
- Gazeley, I and A. Newell (2015) 'Urban Working-Class Food Consumption and Nutrition in Britain in 1904,' *Economic History Review*, 68, 1, 101-122.
- Gazeley, Ian, Hawkins, Michael and Newell, Andrew (2013) Living standards of working households in Britain, 1904-1960 Board of Trade Household Survey, 1904, Ministry of Labour Household Survey, 1937-8, Ministry of Labour Household Survey, 1953-4. {Dataset], deposited at *the UK Data Archive*
- Gazeley, I and A. Newell (2013) 'The impact of WW1 on the consumer expenditure of British working households', *European Review of Economic History*, 17, 1, 71-94.
- Newell, A and Gazeley, I (2012), "The Declines in Infant Mortality and Fertility: Evidence from British Cities in Demographic Transition" IZA Discussion Paper No. 6855, September 2012 http://ftp.iza.org/dp6855.pdf
- Newell, A. (2012) 'Introduction to a symposium in honour of Michael Lipton (Guest Editor), *Journal of Development Studies* Vol 48, No 2, 113-116
- Gazeley, I & Andrew Newell, 'The End of Destitution', *Oxford Economic Papers* (2011), 64 (1), pp.80-102 doi:10.1093/oep/gpr032
- Newell, A. (2011). A review of "Full Employment Abandoned: Shifting Sands and Policy Failures. By WILLIAM MITCHELL AND JOAN MUYSKEN," *Economica*, vol. 78(312), pages 791-791, October.
- Gazeley, I, A. Newell and P. Scott, (2010) 'Why was urban over-crowding much more severe in Scotland than in the rest of the British Isles? Evidence from the first (1904) official household expenditure survey' *European Review of Economic History*, 15, 127-151.
- Eastwood, R., Lipton, M. and Newell, A., (2009) 'Farm Size', Chapter 65 of P. Pingali and R. Evenson (eds) 'Handbook of Agricultural Economics 4: Agricultural Development: Farm Policies and Regional Development,' North-Holland.

- Newell, A and Mieczyslaw W. Socha, (2007) 'The Polish wage inequality explosion', *Economics of Transition*, 15(4)
- Crafts, N., I. Gazeley, and A. Newell, (2007) **Work and Pay in 20**th **Century Britain**, Oxford University Press.
- Newell, A (2007) 'Structural Change' in Crafts, Gazeley and Newell, op. cit. pp35-64
- Gazeley, I and A. Newell, (2007), 'Unemployment' in Crafts, Gazeley and Newell, op. cit. pp225-263
- Newell, A. (2006) 'Education and labour market outcomes in the CEE and CIS regions,' Background paper for: UNICEF CEE & CIS REGION REGIONAL STUDY ON EDUCATION, 2006, *Education for some more than others*
- Newell, A. and F. Pastore (2006) 'Regional Unemployment and Industrial Restructuring in Poland', *Eastern European Economics*, 2006, 44 (3), 5-28
- Newell, A (2006), 'Skill Mismatch and Regional Unemployment in Poland' in, Floro Ernesto Caroleo and Sergio Destefanis, (eds.) *The European Labour Market: Regional Dimensions*, Physica Verlag, ISBN: 3-7908-1679-5
- Newell, A. and M. W. Socha (2004), "The Evolution of Regional Unemployment in Poland, 1992-2002," Chapter 10 of World Bank, "*Poland: Growth, Employment and Living Standards in Pre-Accession Poland*", Volume 2.
- Newell, A and M. W. Socha (2004)" The Distribution of Wages in Poland, 1992-2002," Chapter 11 of World Bank, 'Poland: Growth, Employment and Living Standards in Pre-Accession Poland", Volume 2, also IZA Discussion Paper 1485, February 2005.
- Newell, A., Pastore, F. and M. Socha (2002) "Comparative advantages, job destruction and the regional pattern of Polish unemployment", *Acta Oeconomica*, 52, 2, 187-204.
- Newell, A and B. Reilly (2001) "The gender pay gap in the transition from communism: some empirical evidence', *Economic Systems*, 25, 287-304.
- Newell, A, Pastore, F. and M. Socha, (2000), "Niektore czynniki ksztaltujace regionalna strukture bezrobocia w Polsce, **Ekonomista**, 6.

- Gazeley, I and A Newell (2000) "Rowntree revisited: poverty in Britain, 1900", *Explorations in Economic History*, Vol. 37, No. 2, April.
- Newell, A and B. Reilly (1999) "Rates of return to educational qualifications in the transitional economies", *Education Economics*, 7, No 1.
- Newell, A and F. Pastore, (1999) "Structural unemployment and structural change in Poland", **Studi Economici**, 69, No.3.
- Newell, A and M Socha (1998) "Wage distribution in Poland: The roles of privatisation and international trade, 1992-1996", *Economics of Transition*, 6(1), 47-65.
- Newell, A, Pandya, K. and JSV Symons (1997), "Farm Size and the Intensity of Land Use in Gujarat," *Oxford Economic Papers*.
- Newell, A and B. Reilly, (1996) "The Gender Wage Gap in Russia," *Labour Economics*, 3.
- Newell, A and JSV Symons (1996) "The macroeconomics of the interwar years: international comparison", in M. Thomas (ed.), *The Disintegration of the World Economy Between the Wars, Volume 2, Elgar.*
- Newell, A and M Keil (1994), "Lessons from the OECD Experience of Unemployment" *The Labour Market Review*.
- Newell, A and M Keil (1993), "Internal Migration in Germany: An Anglo-Irish Perspective", *Weltwirtschaftliches Archiv*.
- Newell, A and M Barrow (1992) "The UK Economy" in D. Dyker (ed.) *The National Economies of Europe*, Longman.
- Newell, A and JSV Symons (1991) "Wages and Employment between the Wars," in E. Phelps (ed.) *Recent Developments in Macroeconomics*, Vol. III, E. Elgar.
- Newell, A and JSV Symons (1990) "The Causes of Ireland's Unemployment," *Economic and Social Review*.
- Newell, A and JSV Symons (1990) "The Passing of the Golden Age," in R. Brunetta and C. Dell'Aringa (eds.) *Labour Relations and Economic Performance*, Macmillan.

- Newell, A and JSV Symons (1989) "Stylised Facts and the Labour Demand Curve," *Review of Labour Economics and Industrial Relations*, Winter.
- Newell, A and JSV Symons (1988) "The Macroeconomics of the Interwar Years," in B. Eichengreen and T. Hatton (eds.), *Interwar Unemployment in International Perspective*, Kluwer.

Newell, A and JSV Symons (1987), "Corporatism, the Laissez-Faire, and the Rise of Unemployment," *European Economic Review*.

Research Grants

- 2014-2017 IDRC "Early labour market transitions of women in low income African countries" 717K \$ Canadian. Co-I.
- 2014-2018. ESRC: Global Economic Inequality, G1268, £1.4 Million, Co-I.
- 2009-2012 ESRC, ESRC Grant: Living Standards of Working Households in Britain, 1904-60 RES-062-23-2054, £1.14 Million, Co-I.
- 2005-2006 Nuffield Foundation: R584 Family expenditure in Britain in 1904, Principal Investigator.

Research Students (with latest employment)

- 1. 1990-1993: *Kiran Pandya*: 'Agrarian structure, new technology and labour absorption in Gujarat' *DPhil awarded October 1993*. (Professor of Economics VNSGU University)
- 1991- 1995: Matthias Lutz: 'Topics in Supply-Side Macroeconometrics for LDCs', DPhil awarded September 1995. (Swiss National Bank)
- 3. 1991-1994: Felix Kani: 'Zambia's Macroeconomic Performance 1964-1990', DPhil awarded 1996. (formerly Chief Economist SADC)
- 4. 1992-1996: *Talat Anwar*: 'Poverty and Inequality in Pakistan during the period of Structural Adjustment'. *DPhil awarded April* 1996. (Senior Income Distribution Specialist at SRPRID, Islamabad)
- 5. 1993-1994: *Helena Skyt Neilssen*: 'Some Stylised Facts on Price Adjustment for LDCs' *MPhil awarded December 1994.* (Professor of Economics, Department of Economics, University of Aarhus)
- 6. 1995 2002: *Hossain Ahmed*: 'Analysing the effects of trade liberalisation on the Bangladesh agricultural sector'. *MPhil awarded Autumn 2004.*

- 7. 1996 1998: *Imran Matin* "Problems of micro-credit initiative in Bangladesh', *DPhil awarded October 1998*. (Director, Research and Evaluation Division, BRAC)
- 8. 1997 2001: Franco Pastore: 'A Study of the Regional Distribution of Unemployment in Poland's Economic Transition', DPhil awarded February 2003. (Professor of Economics at Seconda Università di Napoli)
- 9. 2000 2004: *Paulo Craviolatti*: "Hybrid Maize Adoption in Rural Malawi: Evidence from three villages in Southern Region". *DPhil awarded June 2005*(HIV/AIDS specialist ECIAfrica)
- 10. 2003-2007: *Karen Jackson* DPhil awarded 2007 (Lecturer in Economics, University of Bradford)
- 11. 2005- 2006 : *Elina Eskola* DPhil awarded 2006 (Swedish International Development Agency)
- 12. 2007- 2011: Alvaro Herrera 'microeconometric evidence on the causes of wage inequality in Chile'
- 13. 2007- 2012: *Gunilla Pettersson* ' 3 essays on the economics of human resources in developing countries' (Oxford Policy Management)
- 14. 2008- 2014: *Lucio Castro* 'Employment effects in Argentina of Chinese economic growth' (Director of Economics, CIPPEC, Buenos Aires)
- 15. 2013- 2017: *Nihar Shembavnekar* 'Trade reforms and the informal sector in India'

Project Experience

1987 International Labour Office: Background report on unemployment in the OECD countries for the ILO *World Labour Report*.

1989 National Economic and Social Council of Ireland: Study of Irish unemployment subsequently published in the *Economic and Social Review*.

1993 World Bank, Russia: Fieldwork for the preparation of the Russian coal industry restructuring project, focusing on the social impact of restructuring.

1994 World Bank, Russia: Econometric research project on women's employment and relative wages in Russia, using the Russian Longitudinal Monitoring Survey.

1994 World Bank, Uzbekistan: Report for the World Bank on enterprise social assets, in particular enterprise kindergartens. 1995 World Bank, Uzbekistan: Member of a mission to investigate and analyse intergovernmental fiscal relations for *Country Economic Memorandum* responsibilities: enterprise social asset divestiture, with a particular reference to enterprise pre-school and elementary school facilities.

1995 World Bank, Tajikistan: Two pre-appraisal missions for rehabilitation loan and CEM update, responsibilities: Social safety net, education and health care sectors.

1996 United Nations Development Programme: Kyrgyzstan: preparatory work for 1997 UNDP *National Human Development Reports.*

1998 UNICEF: Papers for Monitoring Eastern Europe Project Regional Monitoring Report, Number 5 1998.

1999 UNICEF: Background papers for Monitoring Eastern Europe Project *Regional Monitoring Report, Number 6* 1999.

2000 UNICEF: Background papers for Monitoring Eastern Europe Project *Regional Monitoring Report, Number 7* 2000.

2001 International Labour Office: Report on Polish unemployment . 2003 World Bank, Poland, Chapters on regional unemployment and wage inequality for World Bank Poverty Assessment of Poland. 2006 UNICEF: Chapter for Report on Education Inequality in the CEE/CIS countries.